MEMORANDUM

CITY/BOROUGH OF JUNEAU

155 SOUTH SEWARD STREET, JUNEAU, ALASKA 99801

TO: Rorie Watt
City and Borough Manager
THROUGH: Patty Wahto
Airport Manager
FROM: Greg Smith
Contract Administrator
SUBJ: BID RESULTS:

JNU Outgoing Baggage Belt Repairs
CBJ Contract No. BE23-263

DATE: March 16, 2023

FILE: 2214

Bids were opened on the subject project on March 7, 2023. The bid protest period expired at 4:30 p.m.

on March 9, 2023. Results of the bid opening are as follows:

RESPONSIVE BIDDERS BASE BID Add. Alt. No. 1 TOTAL BID
Robson Handling Technology $1,169,012.00 $106,912.00 $1,275,924.00
USA, Inc.
Dawson Construction, LLC $1,321,000.00 $221,000.00 $1,542,000.00
Engineer's Estimate $706,860.00 420,750.00 $1,127,610.00

Project Manager: Ke Mell, Airport Architect

Project Description: This project is a partial replacement of existing out-going baggage conveyor assembly components

within the Juneau International Airport.

Funding Source: CARES Grant

Total Project Funds: $ 1,469,716

CIP No. A50-105

Construction Encumbrance: $1,275,924.00

Construction Contingency: $0

Design and Contract Administration/Inspection: $168,792
CBJ Administrative costs: $25,000

Staff recommends award of this project to Robson Handling Technology, USA, Inc. for the total amount
bid of $1,275,924, contingent upon receipt of an anticipated FAA CARES grant amendment.

Approved:

Duncan Rorie Watt
City & Borough Manager

Date of Assembly Approval:

c: CBJ Purchasing
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